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From:

Subject:

Memo:

No.Ft.48-3245/2015 FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the - ) 7 U
Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF) To: CF Solan
Himachal Pradesh

Diversion of 1.61 ha. of forest land in favour of Badi Barotiwala
Nalagarh Development Authority, EPIPPhase-I, Jhar Majri, Baddi
Distt. Solan, HP for the up-gradation of road in front of ACL factory
situated at Bir-Plassi Nalagarh, within the jurisdiction of Nalagarh
Forest Division Distt. Solan, H.P (online No. FP/HP/road/114837/2020).

In this context, it is to inform you that the above cited proposal was

submitted to Govt. of H.P. on single file note sheet for recommendation on Part-V. The
proposal has been examined by the A.D and observed as under:-

In such cases, what are the prevision in guidelines? Can such case be approved/
considered as per Rules.

You are, therefore, requested to attend the above observations and send the

reply to this office at the earliest so that proposal could be processed further.

Nodal Officer-cu F (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1
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Endst. No.Ft. Ft.48-3245/2015 FCA), Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to Chief Executive Ofticer, EPIP, Phase-I, Jharmajri, Baddi Distt. Solan,
H.P. for information and necessary action.

Nodal Officer-cum-A CC}(—PC‘A?

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1. é
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